
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
7/21/2011 8:27:42 AM 
Re: Meeting with Nick Podsaidly (Grassley) on Friday 

Will Leahy staff be there? 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 08:47 PM 
To: Moran, Molly (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Thiemann, Robyn (OLP); Gross, Charles R. (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); 
Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Meeting with Nick Podsaidly (Grassley) on Friday 

Both our gun policy team and our ATF oversight team should be aware of this request from Sen. Grassley to ATF re: 
trace data. ATF says this involves a technical explanation and should not touch on the oversight matter; others can 
better assess if that is correct. 

From: L 	 ATF , „ 

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:27 AM 
To: Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF) 
Subject: Meeting with Nick Podsa idly (Grassley) on Friday 

Nick wants to meet with us on Friday to discuss the letters. I 
..-• 

DP 	 I have not set the 
Lrfreetitig -yet,-MinneyWarit Dri -Ont•Fricray7-t-e-rrrie-Rhrwana-t-rianKs. 

._._._._._; 
DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
Chief- Office of Legislative Affairs 

(mobilel) 

ATF (mobile2) 
(office) 
(fax) 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department ofJustice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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